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Section 1 - Division of Records and  Repot- 

Docket No. 010127-TX Date Docketed: 01/30/2001 Ti t le :  I n i t i a t i o n  of show cause proceedings against CFT INC. for 
apparent violation of Section 364.183(1). F . S . ,  Access t o  

Company: CFT I N C .  Company Records. 
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Staff A s s i  qnments 

Recommended assicinments for hearing 
and/or deciding th i s  case: 

F u l l  Commissiorl - Commission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staff __ 

Dat,e filed with RAR:  

In'itials: OPR 
Staff Counsel 

IARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUM= 
T I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO R E V I S I O N .  
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Matilda Sanders s,c h 4 6 7  
From: Andrea Cowart 
Sent: 
To: RAR - Orders-Notices 
cc: Della Fordham 
Subject: Orders 

Monday, March 12,2001 12:40 PM 

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued. 

010033 - 010033.kmp 

010015 - 010015.kmp 

001 740 - 001 740.kmp 

OlOO(sl  - 010061.kmp 

001771 - 001771.kmp 

001412 - 001412or.k~ *@* 

001461,001491 - 001491 *@* 

001481,001482 - 001482.kmp *@* 

010127 - OIl0127~0.bk $$$ 

010124 - 0ll0124or.tv $$$ 

$$$ These are show cause orders 

*@* These are orders imposing fines 
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